CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

State of Wisconsin

December 21, 2015
Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing

Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief
Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater

SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda — Wednesday, January 6, 2016

Meeting Time: 9:30 am — 12:00 noon

Meeting Location: Kalahari Resort, 1305 Kalahari Drive, Wisconsin Dells
Agenda:

e Introductions

e Agenda Preview/Repair

e Membership Roster — 2016 (attachment)

e November 2015 Meeting Notes (attachment)

e Private Water Supply Program Updates

o DNR Strategic Alignment effort - overview
License Renewal “Lean” Project - updated
Code Interpretations — final document
NR 812 Inspection Report form — status update
Special Well Casing Depth Areas — update
o NR 812 — Future revisions — rulemaking process, revision suggestions
Old Business
o Bentonite Pellets for Filling/Sealing Point Wells (Ken Sweeney)
o Property Transfer Well Inspection form — WWWA survey results (Terry Marshall)
Future Meeting Dates — choose dates for April and October 2016
Next Meeting

O O O O

12:00 p.m. Adjourn

Attachments:

2016 Membership Roster
November 2015 Meeting Notes
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